
1 
 

Land Use Board 
Minutes 
January 23, 2025 
 

 
 MUNICIPAL LAND USE BOARD MINUTES 

BOROUGH OF EMERSON 
March 6, 2025 

 
This meeting of the Emerson Land Use Board was held in the Municipal Building, 2nd Floor 
Conference Room , 146 Linwood Ave, Emerson, NJ.   Chairman Rich Taub  brought the meeting to 
order at 7:31 pm.  In compliance with the Open Public Meeting Act, the Clerk has notified The 
Record and The Ridgewood News of this meeting and notice has been posted in the Municipal 
Building. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Roll Call was taken: 

   Mayor Danielle DiPaola    Present 
Megan Quigley     Absent 
Councilwoman Megan Ciolino   Present 

   Rich Taub      Absent 
Jeff Bischoff      Absent 

   Mike Cimino      Present 
   Paul Hulburt      Present 
   Rich Worthington     Absent 
   Dominic Aramini     Present 
   Anthony Khiami     Present 
   Eric Ciavaglia      Present 
   Ken Porro, LUB Attorney    Absent 
   Rich Malagiere, Attorney    Present 
   David Atkinson, LUB Engineer   Not Requested 
   Caroline Reiter, Board Planner   Not Requested 

Marie Shust, Secretary    Present 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES February 20, 2025 
 
 Mayor DiPaola made a motion to table the minutes of the February 20,2025 meeting to allow more 
time to review, second was offered by Mr. Cimino, all were in favor. 
 
VOUCHERS: 
 
 Ms. Shust read the ‘D’ vouchers: 
 
D' Applications     
     

Chasan Lamparello 
25-
00271 21-Feb 436 Old Hook Rd.  $  316.50  

Neglia Eng. 
25-
00314 27-Feb 436 Old Hook, Family Promise  $  330.00  

     
     $   646.50  



2 
 

Land Use Board 
Minutes 
January 23, 2025 
 

Mr. Cimino made a motion to approve the ‘d’ vouchers for payment, second was offered by Mr. Aramini.  
Vice Chairman Khiami, Mr. Cimino, Mr. Hulburt, Mr. Aramini and Mr. Ciavaglia voted to approve payment.  
Mayor DiPaola and councilwoman Ciolino abstained. 
 
Ms. Shust then read the balance of the vouchers 
 

Chasan Lamparello 25-00271 21-Feb General Legal Services  $  875.00   
Gannett Publications 25-00279 21-Feb Resolution for 43 Vivian  $    45.76   
Gannett Publications 25-00279 21-Feb 2025 meeting date announcement  $    18.92   
Neglia Eng. 25-00314 27-Feb 161 Palisade Ave,  subdivision  $  660.00   
Neglia Eng. 25-00314 27-Feb 36 Chandler Dr  $  455.00   
Neglia Eng. 25-00314 27-Feb 124 Ross Ave  $  495.00   
      
     $2,549.68   

 
 
Mayor DiPaola made a motion to approve the vouchers for payment, second was offered by Mr. Hulburt.   
Mayor DiPaola, Councilwoman Ciolino, Vice Chairman Khiami, Mr. Cimino, Mr. Hulburt, Mr. Aramini and Mr. 
Ciavaglia voted to approve payment. 
 
APPLICATIONS: 
 27 Crest Rd, Block 130, Lot 10 
  Rear yard setback and existing side yard setback 
 
Mr. Ken Johnson of 27 Crest, addressed the members, stating his family has grown, which caused his 
home to “shrink”, therefore he is requesting permission to add a 32 ft x 14 ft room at the back as a family 
room and storage area,  which would cause a shortfall in the rear yard setback No other dimension would 
be affected.  The side yard shortfalls are pre-existing non-conforming.  Mr. Johnson told the members that 
he and his wife had moved to Emerson in 2016,  e was involved with Emerson Little League and his wife is 
a teacher’s aide at Villano school.  They are very happy in Emerson and this addition will allow them to stay. 
t 
Mr. Khiami asked about the existing paver patio and was told most of it would be removed for the  
construction of the addition. 
 
Mayor DiPaola asked about drainage and as told there is a catch basin on the property. He also stated that 
his architect has been in contact with Neglia Engineering to address their comments. 
 
Mr. Aramini asked whether there was a basement an was told, there is a crawl space.  When asked about 
the fence, Mr. Johnson replied it was his yard is completely fenced which is typical  in the neighborhood. He 
continued that most of the homes in the area are split levels, while his is a Cape Cod. 
 
Mayor DiPaola asked about a patio, Mr. Johnson replied it would be directly behind the original structure.  
Mayor DiPaola then asked about the lighting and whether there was any reflection into neighboring yards.   
Mr. Johnson replied there would be no lighting directed at neighbors, and there was no objection from his 
neighbors.  Mr. Johnson explained that the configuration of the home on the lot is part of the reason, the 
variances are required as it is not laid out straight on the lot, but at an angle. 
 
Councilwoman Ciolino asked if any trees would be removed and was told no. 
 



3 
 

Land Use Board 
Minutes 
January 23, 2025 
 

Vice Chairman Khiami asked Mr. Johnson if his engineer would be testifying, Mr. Johnson replied no.    He 
then asked the members if there were any other questions, hearing none, he asked for a motion to open the 
floor to the public on this application.   Mayor DiPaola made that motion, second by Mr. Hulburt, all were in 
favor.  Seeing no one from the audience who wanted to speak, Mayor DiPaola made a motion to close the 
floor, second by Mr. Hulburt, all were in favor. 
 
Mayor DiPaola then made a motion to approve the application of a 32 x 14 ft addition at 27 Crest Rd, Block 
130, Lot 10, with the information requested by the Engineer to be provided, second was offered by Mr. 
Cimino.  Mayor DiPaola, Councilwoman Ciolino, Vice Chairman Khiami, Mr. Cimino, Mr. Hulburt, Mr. 
Aramini, and  Mr. Ciavaglia voted to approve the application. 
 
 
Mr. Malagiere advised Mr. Johnson that the Resolution would be available at the next meeting, and would 
include the recommendations required by the Borough Engineer. 
 
 10 Maple  block 327, Lot 9 
  Side-yard and existing Rear-yard setbacks 
 
Ms. Jasmine Valentin introduced herself to the Board as the owner of the property, which she purchased in 
December 2021,  to be discussed. She continued that the extra room is needed to make living conditions 
more comfortable for her family. 
 
Mr. Joseph Buono introduced himself to the Board as the architect who designed the proposed addition, his 
offices are located at 29 Pascack Rd, Park Ridge, NJ.  He stated he graduated NJIT in 1983 and was 
licensed in 1988. Mr. Malagiere accepted Mr. Buono’s credentials. he then asked Councilwoman Ciolino to 
recuse herself as there is a conflict. 
 
Mr. Buono distributed a packet of 8 pages showing the current home, as well as some neighboring homes.   
The packet was marked as Exhibit A1 dated 3/6/25.  Mr. Buono stated that two variances are required a 
rear yard setback of 32.9 ft rather than the required 35 ft, and a combined side yard setback of 17.9 ft rather 
than the required 20 ft. 
 
Mr. Buono stated that individually the side yard set-backs meet the requirements, but are short when it 
comes to a total side yard setback.   He continued that the property would be landscaped with arborvitae 
and other shrubs along the fence. 
 
Mr. Buono referred to the site plan packet, which was marked Exhibit A-2, dated 12/16/24, which indicates 
the location of the addition as well as the various shrubbery to be planted along the fence line.   
 
Mayor DiPaola referenced the Engineer’s report, stating there is no elevation diagram provided.  Does that 
mean there is no change to be made?  Mr. Buono replied no changes are needed.   
 
Mr. Buono stated there would be no lighting that would reflect on the neighbors’ homes.  
 
Mr. Cimino addressed the excess impervious coverage as mentioned in the Engineer’s report.  Mr. Buono 
replied that Ms. Valentin will hire a Civil Engineer to satisfy the drainage issues if the application is 
approved. 
 
Mr.  Cimino then asked if the metal shed would be removed and was told yes. 
 
Mr. Khiami asked if there were any other patio changes to be made, Ms. Valentin replied no. 



4 
 

Land Use Board 
Minutes 
January 23, 2025 
 

Mr. . Buono advised the Board that the home would be sided with vinyl and stone, all trim would be of solid 
PVC which would improve the external appearance. 
 
Since there were no other questions form the Board, the Chair asked for a motion to open the floor to the 
public, which was made by Mayor DiPaola, second was offered by Mr. Aramini, all were in favor.  Seeing no 
one in the chambers, Vice Chairman Khiami asked for a motion to close the floor, which was made by 
Mayor DiPaola and  second by Mr. Hulburt, all were in favor. 
 
Vice Chairman Khiami asked for a motion on the application. 
 
Mr. Hulburt made a  motion to approve the application with the recommendations of the engineer, second 
was offered by Mr. Aramini.  Mayor DiPaola, Vice Chairman Khiami, Mr. Cimino, Mr. Hulburt, Mr. Aramini 
and Mr. Ciavaglia voted to approve the application. 
 
RESOLUTIONS: 

Mr. Aramini made a motion to table the resolution for 436 Old Hook Rd, as it was not ready for 
review, second was offered by Mr. Hulburt, all were in favor. 
 
BOARD BUSINESS: 

NONE 
 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
 Mayor DiPaola made a motion to open the floor to the public, second was offered by Mr. Cimino, all 
were in favor. Since there was no one in the Chambers to speak, Mayor DiPaola made a motion to close 
the floor, Mr. Cimino offered the second, all were in favor. 
 
ANY MEMBER: 
Mayor DiPaola advised the members that Mr. Porro had left the firm of Chasan Lamparello.  Until a new 
attorney is found Mr. Malagiere has offered to sit on the Board when needed.   The Mayor asked the Board 
if they wanted to interview applicants or have the Administrator and Council do so and make 
recommendations.  The members deferred to the Administrator and Council.  
 
GOOD AND WELFARE: 
 None 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Since there was no other business to discuss, Vice Chairman Khiami  asked for a motion to adjourn the 
meeting, which was made by Mr. Cimino, second was offered by Mayor DiPaola, all were in favor. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Marie Shust 
Board Secretary 


